DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS 316TH WING (AFDW)
JOINT BASE ANDREWS, MARYLAND 20762

MEMORANDUM FOR JOINT BASE ANDREWS PERSONNEL

FROM: 316 WG/CC

SUBJECT: Authorized Use of Freedom Hall Dining Facility

1. The Freedom Hall Dining Facility (DFAC) is a critical element of the Joint Base Andrews
mission, capability, and quality of life. In view of that, | am authorizing the following personnel,
beyond Essential Station Messing (ESM) for unmarried enlisted members residing in our dorms
and enlisted members on Basic Allowance for Subsistence (BAS), to eat at the Freedom Hall

Dining Facility in accordance with AFI 34-239, Food Service Management Program, as described
below.

2. Effective immediately, the following personnel are authorized to eat at the DFAC:

a. Total Force Military Members and Their Dependents

b. Military Retirees and Their Dependents

c. 100% Permanent and Total VA Disability Veterans and Their Dependents

d. Federal Civilian Police Officers and Civilian Fire Fighters While on Duty

e. DoD Civilians
3. In the event of contingencies, extreme weather, supply chain issues, or emergency situations,
DFAC eligibility may be further restricted. This decision is delegated to the 316th Force Support
Squadron Commander.
4. All authorized users and guests must provide current and valid identification when eating at the
DFAC. If you have any questions concerning this authorization memorandum, please contact my

point of contact: Mr. Honre Batie, Food Service Officer, honre.bate@us.af.mil, DSN: 858-5303,
COMM: 301-981-5303.
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TODD E. RANDOLPH, Colonel, USAF
Commander, Joint Base Andrews

America's Airfield
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